REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
REGION 1
PANGASINAN DIVISION II
BINALONAN

DIVISION MEMORANDUM _ J2 ] 5.2018

TO: PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
PUBLIC ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS
PRIVATE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS/ DIRECTORS
DISTRICT & SCHOOL DRRM COORDINATORS

FROM: The Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Green Film Festival

DATE: August 13,2018

PARTICULARS

The Environmental Management Bureau (EMB) of the Department of Environment and Natural
Resources (DENR) in partnership with SM Supermalls, Department of Education, and Commission on
Higher Education will be holding the 3™ screening of the Green Film Festival on August 23, 2018 at
8:00 in the morning at the SM Cinema 3 of SM City Rosales, Rosales, Pangasinan.

With this, the following schools are advised to send (thirty) 30 participants composed of SSG and
School Club Officers, DRRM Coordinator, Science Teacher and, YES-O Coordinator:

Balungao NHS, Balungao

Don Ramon E. Costales Memorial NHS, Villasis

Eastern Pangasinan Agricultural College, Sta. Maria

Robert B. Estrella Memorial NHS, Rosales

Rosales NHS, Rosales

Sta. Maria East IS (Secondary), Sta. Maria

Tayug NHS, Tayug

All concerned are also advised to take extra ordinary diligence to all participants.

For information and action.

pls Division&Supeﬁnteuden
6 APPROVED JOR TRAKSMISSION:

i)

ARMUR A ¥

5
{
t:
|
] : . e
C ADMRNISTRATIVE CFFICER Y

| R ———

V



